Project No. 2008-9421

CUPERTINO,.

ADDENDUM NO. 1
CIVIC CENTER FOUNTAIN UPGRADE
PROJECT NO. 2008-06
BID OPENING: NOVEMBER 20, 2008
2:00 P.M.

ISSUED DATE: OCTOBER 29,2008

The following revisions are hereby made to the above referenced project.

All questions regarding the project must be transmitted in writing to Terry Greené, City
Architect by fax or e-mail. Fax number is 408-777-3333 and e-mail address is

terryg@cupertino.org,

1. Document 00100 — Advertisements for Bids; Revise 8. Required Contractor’s
License to include: A California “A” General Engineering or “C-27”
Landscaping, contractor’s license is required to Bid this Contract.

2. Replace Sheet 00450-3 with the new sheet 00450-3. Question no. 3 has been
changed to include a California “A” General Engineering Contractor or “C-27”
Landscape Contractor’s License.

3. Plan sheet GN-1 change: Fountain Upgrade General Notes: no. 3 is changed to
read: All work to be neat, uniform and complete in a professional manner, Work
to be installed by trades having minimum of 7 years experience in the installation
of water features. Protect existing equipment to remain, and replace any damaged
equipment as a result of completing the scope of the work set out herein.

Please indicate receipt of this addendum on the last page of the Proposal. Failure to do so
may cause rejection of your bid.
APPROVED BY:

Ralph A. Qualls, Jr.

Director of Public Works
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ADDENDUM NO. 1

10.

PART A
e BIDDER’S GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS

Does Bidder have at least seven years of experience as a continuously operating entity
engaged in the performance of similar work? Yes ' No

Has Bidder, within the past three years, completed one projects, of similar nature and
complexity, with a contract amount of at least $ 300,000 each? Yes

- No

Does Bidder possess a valid and current California Class “A” General Engineering or “C-
277 Landscaping Contractor’s License for the work proposed?  Yes

‘No

Does Bidder have a minimum of $4,000,000 in the aggregate liability insurance coverage?
Yes No

Has Bidder’s Contractor’s license been revoked at any time in the last five years?
Yes No

Has Bidder attached copies of its reviewed or audited financial statements and
accompanying notes for the last three years? Yes No

Has Bidder been “default terminated” by an owner (i.e. not for convenience), or has a
Surety completed a contract for Bidder within the last five years? Yes
No

Has Bidder had, within the last four years prior to the date of bid opening, any outstanding
convictions or enforcement agency findings for failure to pay prevailing wages in the State
of California? Yes No

Has Bidder been determined to have violated any environmental or safety laws giving rise
to civil or criminal penalties in excess of $50,000 for each violation during the last four
years while performing contracting duties of the type specified for the contract within the
State of California? Or has bidder had more than four civil penalties of $50,000 or less
during the last four years while performing contracting duties of the type specified for the
contract within the State of California? Yes No

Has Bidder been convicted of violating a state or federal law respecting the employment
of undocumented aliens within the preceding five years from the date of bid opening?
Yes No ‘

Bidder will be immediately disqualified if any answer to questions 1, 2, 3, 4, or 6 is No,
Bidder will be immediately disqualified if any answer to questions 5, 7, 8, 9, or 10 is Yes.
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